

## AGENDA & NOTES

Name of Committee or Team: **Curriculum Committee**

- **Committee Members Present via WebEx:** Rafeeq McGiveron, Ian Leighton, Mark Kelland, Michael Pemberton, Courtney Geisel, Dan Rafail, Stephanie Trapp, Heather Bunce, Tracy Nothnagel, Mieko Phillips
- **Resource Members Present via WebEx:** Laurie Kinne, Kelly Ellis, Zachary Foster, Betsy Raleigh, Mary Ellen Laatsch
- **Guest:** n/a
- **Scribe:** Penny Tucker

Date: December 1, 2021

Time: 2:30-4:30 PM

Room: WebEx

Agenda Item	Tentative Time	Discussion	Next Steps
Approval of the December 1, 2021 Agenda	2:30-2:35 2:33-2:35 2:38-2:46	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Welcome Courtney!!!</li> <li>• Added NURS 212 to Consent Agenda item</li> </ul> <p>Approval of agenda: changes/edits</p> <p>Objections: none</p> <p>Approved with amendments</p>	APPROVED WITH AMENDMENTS
Approval of amended minutes from CC meeting on November 17, 2021 <i>(All)</i>	2:45-2:50 2:35-2:36	<p>Objections: none</p> <p>Approved</p>	APPROVED
Approval of CC consent agenda <i>(All)</i> <b>Course Expedited Revisions Approved by Director of Assessment and CC Reviewed:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <i>CHDV 100-Foundations Early Childhood</i></li> <li>• <i>ENGL 278-Writing the Novel</i></li> <li>• <i>NURS 212-Concepts of Pharmacology</i></li> <li>• <i>SOCL 120-Introduction to Sociology</i></li> <li>• <i>SOCL 254-Marriage and Family</i></li> <li>• <i>SOCL 260-Race and Ethnicity</i></li> </ul>	2:46-2:50	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Motion to approve Heather Bunce</li> <li>• <u>POLL</u>: 7 approval, 0 nay, 1 abstain</li> <li>• Motion approved</li> </ul>	APPROVED: Consent Agenda <i>CHDV 100-Foundations Early Childhood</i> <i>ENGL 278-Writing the Novel</i> <i>NURS 212-Concepts of Pharmacology</i> <i>SOCL 120-Introduction to Sociology</i> <i>SOCL 254-Marriage and Family</i> <i>SOCL 260-Race and Ethnicity</i>

Agenda Item	Tentative Time	Discussion	Next Steps
<p>CIMT Course Revisions:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• MATH 201</li> <li>• MATH 202</li> <li>• HUSE 112</li> <li>• HUSE 295</li> <li>• PARA 221</li> <li>• PARA 222</li> <li>• PARA 231</li> <li>• PARA 232</li> <li>• PARA 241</li> <li>• PARA 242</li> <li>• PARA 251</li> <li>• PARA 252</li> <li>• PARA 261</li> <li>• PARA 262</li> <li>• SURG 109</li> <li>• SURG 110</li> <li>• SURG 112</li> <li>• SURG 122</li> <li>• SURG 123</li> <li>• SURG 124</li> <li>• MASG 137</li> <li>• ELTE 102</li> <li>• HVAC 102</li> <li>• METS 102</li> <li>• WELD 102</li> </ul> <p>(Any courses on CIMT Course Revision .pdf document that are highlighted in turquoise are pending cc course reviews and are NOT listed here.)</p>	<p><del>2:50-3:10</del> 3:01 – 3:33 4:34-4:35</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• MATH 201 – Change, F,<del>Sp</del></li> <li>• MATH 202 – Change, <del>E</del>,Sp</li> <li>• HUSE 112 – Cancel, Course is consistently cancelled or has very low enrollment; will no longer offer.</li> <li>• HUSE 295 – Cancel, No longer being offered.</li> <li>• PARA 221 – Change, Co-requisite Courses: PARA 231 and PARA 241 <del>and PARA 251 and PARA 264</del>; F,<del>Sp</del>; Revisions needed to accommodate offering both a full and part-time Paramedic program.</li> <li>• PARA 222 – Change, Co-requisite Courses: PARA 232 and PARA 242 <del>and PARA 252 and PARA 262</del>; F,<del>Sp</del>; Revisions needed to accommodate offering both a full and part-time Paramedic program.</li> <li>• PARA 231- Change, Co-requisite Courses: PARA 221 and PARA 241 <del>and PARA 251 and PARA 264</del>; F,<del>Sp</del>; Revisions needed to accommodate offering both a full and part-time Paramedic program.</li> <li>• PARA 232 – Change, Co-requisite Courses: PARA 222 and PARA 242 <del>and PARA 252 and PARA 262</del>; F,<del>Sp</del>; Revisions needed to accommodate offering both a full and part-time Paramedic program.</li> <li>• PARA 241 – Change, Co-requisite Courses: PARA 221 and PARA 231 <del>and PARA 251 and PARA 264</del>; F,<del>Sp</del>; Revisions needed to accommodate offering both a full and part-time Paramedic program.</li> <li>• PARA 242 – Change, Co-requisite Courses: PARA 222 and PARA 232 <del>and PARA 252 and PARA 262</del>; F,<del>Sp</del>; Revisions needed to accommodate offering both a full and part-time Paramedic program.</li> <li>• PARA 251 – Change, Co-requisite Courses: <del>PARA 221 and PARA 231 and PARA 241 and</del> PARA 261; F,<del>Su</del>; Revisions needed to accommodate offering both a full and part-time Paramedic program.</li> <li>• PARA 252 – Change, Co-requisite Courses: <del>PARA 222 and PARA 232 and PARA 242 and</del> PARA 262, Revisions needed to accommodate offering both a full and part-time Paramedic program.</li> <li>• PARA 261 – Change, Co-requisite Courses: <del>PARA 221 and PARA 231 and PARA 241 and</del> PARA 251; F,<del>Su</del>; Revisions</li> </ul>	<p>APPROVED:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• MATH 201</li> <li>• MATH 202</li> <li>• HUSE 112</li> <li>• HUSE 295</li> <li>• PARA 221</li> <li>• PARA 222</li> <li>• PARA 231</li> <li>• PARA 232</li> <li>• PARA 241</li> <li>• PARA 242</li> <li>• PARA 251</li> <li>• PARA 252</li> <li>• PARA 261</li> <li>• PARA 262</li> <li>• SURG 109</li> <li>• SURG 110</li> <li>• SURG 122</li> <li>• SURG 123</li> <li>• SURG 124</li> <li>• MASG 137</li> <li>• ELTE 102</li> <li>• HVAC 102</li> <li>• METS 102</li> <li>• WELD 102</li> </ul> <p>POSTONED: SURG 112 – until review/decision of SURG 111 revisions.</p>

Agenda Item	Tentative Time	Discussion	Next Steps
		<p>needed to accommodate offering both a full and part-time Paramedic program.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• PARA 262 – Change, Co-requisite Courses: <del>PARA-222 and PARA-232 and PARA-242</del> and PARA 252; Revisions needed to accommodate offering both a full and part-time Paramedic program.</li> <li>• SURG 109 – Change title, "Basic <del>Operative-Surgical</del> Procedures"; Title change to align with other course titles in program.</li> <li>• SURG 110 – Change, Co-requisite Courses: SURG 111 and <del>SURG-112</del> and SURG 123 and SURG 124; Removing SURG 112 as a co-req; it is being cancelled.</li> <li>• SURG 110/111 lecture courses, 123/124 are lab courses and taken at same time.</li> <li>• SURG 112 – Cancel, To align with the clinical courses and the Certified Surgical Technologist exam, we are cancelling SURG 112 and moving the content into SURG 111. <b>POSTPONED UNTIL REVIEW OF SURG 111 IS COMPLETE.</b></li> <li>• Has content been moved to SURG 111 or is that the pending move? Kelly E advised have moved content but may choose to wait until review of SURG 111.</li> <li>• SURG 122 – Change, credits 2 (was 3); Bill Hrs 4 (was 6), L/L/O "0/64/0 (was 0/96/0)"; The program reassessed the portion of lab hours being taught at the hospital and determined that a portion of the lab hours could be taught in our on campus lab and the remaining hours were not needed. Learning outcomes not changing.</li> <li>• SURG 122, does course transfer (Mark K) Kelly E-No</li> <li>• SURG 123 – Change, Co-requisite Courses: SURG 110 and SURG 111 <del>and SURG-112</del>; Removing SURG 112 as a co-req; it is being cancelled.</li> <li>• SURG 124 – Change, Co-requisite Courses: SURG 110 and SURG 111 <del>and SURG-112</del>; Removing SURG 112 as a co-req; it is being cancelled.</li> <li>• ELTE 102-cancel, pending outcome of TECH 102</li> <li>• HVAC 102- cancel, pending outcome of TECH 102</li> <li>• METS 102- cancel, pending outcome of TECH 102</li> <li>• WELD 102- cancel, pending outcome of TECH 102</li> </ul>	

Agenda Item	Tentative Time	Discussion	Next Steps
		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Motion by Mark Kelland to table CIMT Revisions with exception of SURG 112 cancel until SURG 111 has been reviewed and approved. And to table ELTE 102, HVAC 102, METS 102, and WELD 102 for review/decision of TECH 102.</li> <li>• Objections: none</li> <li>• <a href="#">POLL</a> 8 approves, 0 nay, 0 abstains</li> <li>• Approved</li> </ul>	
CC Membership Update Call for TRT Chair (Tami M.)	<del>3:10-3:15</del> 3:01-3:02	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <del>HHS Member update for Spring semester</del></li> <li>• TRT chair needed, any volunteers!!!! <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Looking for someone to volunteer, until one is named Tami and Penny will continue sharing responsibilities</li> <li>○ Email Tami or Penny if interested</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Interested in being a TRT Chair, reach out to Tami
CC + CASL Work Group Update (Tami M.)	<del>3:15-3:20</del> 3:02	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• No updates</li> </ul>	Update at next meeting
CC & Degree Works Update (Zachary Foster)	<del>3:20-3:30</del> 3:02-3:03	<p>Zachary Foster 2:25 PM having some internet issues, nothing new to share today, will try to stay on mtg but don't expect to stay long</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•</li> </ul>	Update at next meeting
Proposal Worksheet Changes- Transferability Question (Penny)	<del>3:30-3:40</del> 3:03-3:35	<p>Postponed to 12/15 meeting for further transferability review:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <i>GRMN 122-Elementary German II</i></li> <li>• <i>GRMN 201-Interimmediate German I</i></li> <li>• <i>GRMN 202-Intermediate German II</i></li> <li>• <i>JAPN 121-Elementary Japanese I</i></li> <li>• <i>JAPN 122-Elementary Japanese II</i></li> <li>• <i>JAPN 201-Intermediate Japanese I</i></li> <li>• <i>JAPN 202-Intermediate Japanese II</i></li> <li>• <i>SPAN 121-Elementary Spanish I</i></li> <li>• <i>SPAN 202-Intermediate Spanish II</i></li> </ul> <p>Laurie K, inquired with Mieko regarding LOs Rafeeq recalled a single lesson and taught only in English. Is that still the situation or woven through course? As of Fall 2020, part of Arts &amp; Humanities now, remove CORE outcomes that related to communication courses. None transferred as communication courses, always to language associated. Mieko stated not true. Taught over several areas in course. Mark inquiring if part of the course, 38% of LOs being removed, why isn't the credit hours being reduced? Class work and outside work continue</p>	

Agenda Item	Tentative Time	Discussion	Next Steps
5-Star Ticket / Curriculum Committee Webpage Update:  5-Star Ticket Process for Gen Ed/MTA Submission Update	<del>3:40-3:45</del> 3:35	Gen Ed/MTA 5-star submission: Still pending with Rafeeq and Penny  Marketing requested no updates/changes for 1 month so they can transfer Academic Senate webpage (including CC) from internal webpage to most up to date webpages. No changes at this time.	No updates at this time; follow up at next meeting
<b>Items for Review</b>			
<b>New Courses:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• MASG 252-Energy-Based Modalities</li> <li>• MASG 253-Spa &amp; Clinic Modalities</li> <li>• MEDA 110-Intro MA Med Terms Pathology</li> <li>• THEA 115-                A = Tech Thea II-Set/Light Design;                B = Tech Thea II-Prop/Design/Const;                C = Tech Thea II-Costume Des/Const;                D = Tech Thea II-Prod/Stage Mgmt.</li> </ul>	3:45-4:00 3:35-4:09	MASG 252: Mark Moves to approve MASG 252, Mike P 2nds <u>POLL</u> : 8 approve, 0 nay, 0 abstain Approved  MASG 253: Mark K moves to approve MASG 253, Mike P 2nds <u>POLL</u> : 7 approves, 0 nay, 0 abstain  MEDA 110: Mark K moves to approve MEDA 110, Ian L 2nds <u>POLL</u> : 6 approve, 0 nay, 0 abstain  THEA 115 (ABCD): Rafeeq: 2 of the 4 required for degree? Laurie: don't believe so, only need 2 <sup>nd</sup> technical course, poll in 114 where interest arises, and then off the most interest Would be cross-listed Module question about credits would be just overall 115, then have the offerings within. Mark K motions to approve THEA 115 (ABCD), Mike P <u>POLL</u> : 6 approve, 0 nay, 0 abstain Approved	APPROVED: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• MASG 252-Energy-Based Modalities</li> <li>• MASG 253-Spa &amp; Clinic Modalities</li> <li>• MEDA 110-Intro MA Med Terms Pathology</li> <li>• THEA 115-                A = Tech Thea II-Set/Light Design;                B = Tech Thea II-Prop/Design/Const;                C = Tech Thea II-Costume Des/Const;                D = Tech Thea II-Prod/Stage Mgmt.</li> </ul>
<b>Course Revisions:</b> <b>3<sup>rd</sup> Read:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• ARTS 229 – Web Design III</li> </ul> <b>2<sup>nd</sup> Read:</b>	4:00-4:15 4:09-4:34 4:35-5:06	ARTS 229 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• The term client is “hypothetical-ish”. The Instructor has worked with businesses and may give a model of a project.</li> <li>• The client is rating, but instructor is grading</li> <li>• Student scores: change apostrophe students’</li> <li>• Mark K moves to approve, Ian 2nds</li> </ul>	APPROVED: ARTS 229 – Web Design III ARTS 173-Web Design I

Agenda Item	Tentative Time	Discussion	Next Steps
<p><b>1<sup>st</sup> Read:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• ARTS 173-Web Design I</li> <li>• CHDV 220-Early Child Curr/Learn Environ</li> <li>• CHDV 284- Early Childhood Practicum</li> <li>• COMM 130- Fundamentals Public Speaking</li> <li>• DANC 201-Intermediate Ballet</li> <li>• DCTM 102- Industrial/Construction Safety</li> <li>• HIST 240-Latin American History</li> <li>• HIST 250-History of Modern Asia</li> <li>• HIST 295-Independent Study in History</li> <li>• MASG 235-Licensing Exam Prep</li> <li>• PHOT 212-Commercial Illustration Photo</li> <li>• TECH 102 – General Industry Safety</li> <li>• THEA 114-Intro to Technical Theatre</li> </ul>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">POLL</a>: 8 approves, 0 nay, 0 abstain</li> <li>• Approved</li> </ul> <p>ARTS 173:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Point of concern regarding the rewording for future that need to be reviewed for transferability concerns.</li> <li>• Tracy N. moves to approve ARTS 173, Mark K 2nds</li> <li>• <a href="#">POLL</a>: 8 approved, 0 nay, 0 abstain</li> </ul> <p>TECH 102: Collapsing all 102's except DCTM 102 – same course, into one about safety Different exam for DCTM 102 for OSHA, different regulations TECH is a new code Mark K moves to approve TECH 102, Heather B 2nds <a href="#">POLL</a>: 8 approves, 0 nay, 0 abstain</p> <p>THEA 114: Mike moves to approve THEA 114, Mark K 2nds <a href="#">POLL</a>: 7 approves, 0 nay, 0 abstain</p> <p>CHDV 220 Mark moves to approve CHDV 220, Mike P/Tracy N. 2nds <a href="#">POLL</a> 6 approves, 0 nay, 0 abstain</p> <p>CHDV 284 Changes come from Accreditation Mark K motions to approve CHDV 284, Heather B 2nds <a href="#">POLL</a>: 6 approves, 0 nay, 0 abstain</p> <p>COMM 130 Dan r moves to approve, Heather 2nds <a href="#">POLL</a> 6 approved, 0 nay, 0 abstain</p> <p>DANC 201 Mark moves to approve DANC 201, Tracy N 2nds <a href="#">POLL</a>: 5 approves, 0 nay, 0 abstain</p> <p>DCTM 102: Mark, fulfil requirements for certification in? Yes</p>	<p>CHDV 220-Early Child Curr/Learn Environ</p> <p>CHDV 284- Early Childhood Practicum</p> <p>COMM 130- Fundamentals Public Speaking</p> <p>DANC 201- Intermediate Ballet</p> <p>DCTM 102- Industrial/Construction Safety</p> <p>HIST 240-Latin American History</p> <p>HIST 250-History of Modern Asia</p> <p>HIST 295- Independent Study in History</p> <p>MASG 235- Licensing Exam Prep</p> <p>PHOT 212- Commercial Illustration Photo</p> <p>TECH 102 – General Industry Safety</p> <p>THEA 114-Intro to Technical Theatre</p>

Agenda Item	Tentative Time	Discussion	Next Steps
		<p>Tracy motions to approve, Mark 2nds Per Rafeeq, though proposal says the course is on the MACRAO Agreement and transfers widely, neither is correct; this does not affect our discussion, however. <a href="#">POLL</a>: 5 approved, 0 nay, 0 abstain</p> <p>HIST 240 Title of course, not corresponding with ELOs; Rafeeq doesn't focus on US, but covers US Laurie advises on ELO associates with US, but all others focus on latin Heather moves to approve HIST 240, Tracy 2nds <a href="#">POLL</a>: 4 approves, 1 nay, 0 abstains</p> <p>HIST 250: Tracy N moves to approves HIST 250, Mark K 2nds <a href="#">POLL</a>: 6 approves, 0 0</p> <p>HIST 295: Mark moves to approve HIST 295, Tracy N 2nds <a href="#">POLL</a>: 6 approves, 0 nay, 0 abstain</p> <p>MASG 235: Heather B moves to approve MASG 235, Mark 2nds <a href="#">POLL</a>: 5 approves, 0 nay, 0 abstain</p> <p>PHOTO 212: Mark moves to approve PHOTO 212, Heather B 2nds <a href="#">POLL</a>: 6 approves 0 nay 0 abstain</p>	
<p><b>New Programs/Pathways:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>n/a</li> </ul>	<p>4:15 5:06</p>	<p>n/a</p>	<p>n/a</p>
<p><b>Program of Study Discontinuation:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Geography (0749)</li> </ul>	<p>4:15-4:25 5:06-5:22</p>	<p>Discontinuing AA to AS Different revisions Same or different curriculum code? Mary Ellen, new code Rafeeq strongly recommend not require a form. Change of some courses and tightened un recommended electives and be science courses as well. Reviewed by Provost and approved sufficient science, but CC should look at but not have to submit information. Mark will review through HLC to see if requires HLC approval. Possible HLC review of content change in a degree;</p>	<p>APPROVED: Discontinue – Geography, AA (0749)</p> <p>APPROVED: New – Geography, AS</p>

Agenda Item	Tentative Time	Discussion	Next Steps
		<p>Rafeeq-should this be postponed until HLC review complete, Mark-no  Mary Ellen: I think it looks like all of those courses were added but weren't some of them moved from required to options?  Rafeeq/Mark-or the opposite  GEOG 202 from required courses down to elective/recommended choices  GEOG 220 added as elective/recommended  GSCI 110 from recommended elective up to required  Mark motions to approve Geography AS degree, Mieke 2nds  <u>POLL</u>: 4 approves, 0 nay, 0 abstain  Approve</p> <p>Mark motions to discontinue Geography AA in Fall 2022, Tracy 2<sup>nd</sup>  <u>POLL</u>: 3 approves, 0 nay, 0 abstain  IF 25% change, confirm with HLC review.  No Stephanie Bogard-Trapp to change FA and have issues</p>	
<b>General Ed-Applied / MTA Course Proposal</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• n/a</li> </ul>	4:25 5:22	n/a	n/a
<b>Agenda Items for Future Meeting:</b>  <b>Next Meeting:</b> December 15, 2021	<del>4:25</del> 4:30 5:22		n/a

Meeting adjourned at 5:22

**WebEx Chat Information:**

December 1, 2021	2:43 PM	from Mary Laatsch to everyone:	Troublemaker in the best way!
December 1, 2021	2:43 PM	from Mary Laatsch to everyone:	I am having problems with the system.
December 1, 2021	2:43 PM	from Mary Laatsch to everyone:	Welcome though!
December 1, 2021	3:13 PM	from Mary Laatsch to everyone:	Shouldn't the question be does the course transfer yes or no and then the language in italics is below the yes?



December 1, 2021	3:14 PM	from Laurie Kinne to everyone:	I agree, Mary Ellen.
December 1, 2021	3:32 PM	from Mark Kelland to everyone:	Kari was the Chair of this committee.
December 1, 2021	5:07 PM	from Heather Bunce to everyone:	I am sorry, but I need to leave.
December 1, 2021	5:07 PM	from Mary Laatsch to everyone:	New curriculum code
December 1, 2021	5:07 PM	from Mary Laatsch to everyone:	I thought Rafeeq was just going to give an overview that a form wasn't needed.
December 1, 2021	5:11 PM	from Mary Laatsch to everyone:	You sent it to me via email and then I forwarded it to Rafeeq and Sally.
December 1, 2021	5:11 PM	from Mary Laatsch to everyone:	11/18/21
December 1, 2021	5:12 PM	from Mary Laatsch to everyone:	Correct. Thank you!
December 1, 2021	5:14 PM	from Mary Laatsch to everyone:	I think it looks like all of those courses were added but weren't some of them moved from required to options?
December 1, 2021	5:15 PM	from Mary Laatsch to everyone:	Thank you!
December 1, 2021	5:19 PM	from Mary Laatsch to everyone:	Correct
December 1, 2021	5:21 PM	from Mary Laatsch to everyone:	Sounds good!
December 1, 2021	5:21 PM	from Mary Laatsch to everyone:	If that is needed. Yes
December 1, 2021	5:22 PM	from Mieko Philips to everyone:	Thank you

## Polling Results:

### 1. Motion to approved consent

- CHDV 100-Foundations Early Childhood
- ENGL 278-Writing the Novel
- NURS 212-Concepts of Pharmacology
- SOCL 120-Introduction to Sociology
- SOCL 254-Marriage and Family
- SOCL 260-Race and Ethnicity

A. Approve 7/14 ( 50%)

B. Nay 0/14 ( 0%)

C. Abstain 1/14 ( 7%)

No Answer 6/14 ( 43%)

A B C

```

-----
Rafeeq McGiveron | | | |
Ian Leighton     | X | | |
Mark Kelland     | X | | |
Michael Pemberton | X | | |
Mary Laatsch     | | | |
Mieko Philips    | X | | |
Laurie Kinne     | | | |
Kelly Ellis      | | | |
Betsy Raleigh   | | | |
Stephanie Trapp  | X | | |
Daniel Rafail    | | | |
Heather Bunce   | X | | |
Tracy Nothnagel | X | | |
Courtney Geisel  | | | X |
  
```

### 1. Do you approve the CIMT Course Revisions on 12/1:

- MATH 201
  - MATH 202
  - HUSE 112
  - HUSE 295
  - PARA 221
  - PARA 222
  - PARA 231
  - PARA 232
  - PARA 241
  - PARA 242
  - PARA 251
  - PARA 252
  - PARA 261
  - PARA 262
  - SURG 109
  - SURG 110
  - SURG 112 (postponed until review of SURG 111 is complete)
  - SURG 122
  - SURG 123
  - SURG 124
  - MASG 137
  - ELTE 102
- Pending later review of:
- HVAC 102
  - METS 102
  - WELD 102

A. Approve 8/13 ( 62%)

B. Nay 0/13 ( 0%)

C. Abstain 0/13 ( 0%)

No Answer 5/13 ( 38%)

A B C

```

-----
Rafeeq McGiveron | | | |
Ian Leighton     | X | | |
Mark Kelland     | X | | |
Michael Pemberton | X | | |
  
```

Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips		X		
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Stephanie Trapp		X		
Tracy Nothnagel		X		
Daniel Rafail		X		
Heather Bunce		X		

1. Do you approve new course proposal MASG 252?

A. Approve 8/14 ( 57%)  
 B. Nay 0/14 ( 0%)  
 C. Abstain 0/14 ( 0%)

No Answer 6/14 ( 43%)

A B C

-----

Rafeeq McGiveron				
Ian Leighton		X		
Mark Kelland		X		
Michael Pemberton		X		
Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips				
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Stephanie Trapp		X		
Tracy Nothnagel		X		
Daniel Rafail		X		
Heather Bunce		X		
Courtney Geisel		X		

1. Do you approve new course proposal MASG 253?

A. Approve 7/14 ( 50%)  
 B. Nay 0/14 ( 0%)  
 C. Abstain 0/14 ( 0%)

No Answer 7/14 ( 50%)

A B C

-----

Rafeeq McGiveron				
Ian Leighton		X		
Mark Kelland		X		
Michael Pemberton		X		
Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips				
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Stephanie Trapp		X		
Tracy Nothnagel		X		
Zachary Foster				
Daniel Rafail		X		
Heather Bunce		X		

1.Do you approve new course proposal MEDA 110?

A.Approve 6/13 ( 46%)

B.Nay 0/13 ( 0%)

C.Abstain 0/13 ( 0%)

No Answer 7/13 ( 54%)

A B C

-----

Rafeeq McGiveron				
Ian Leighton	X			
Mark Kelland	X			
Michael Pemberton	X			
Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips				
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Stephanie Trapp	X			
Tracy Nothnagel	X			
Daniel Rafail				
Heather Bunce	X			

1.Do you Approve new course proposals THEA 115 A,B,C,D?

A.Approve 6/13 ( 46%)

B.Nay 0/13 ( 0%)

C.Abstain 0/13 ( 0%)

No Answer 7/13 ( 54%)

A B C

-----

Rafeeq McGiveron				
Ian Leighton	X			
Mark Kelland	X			
Michael Pemberton	X			
Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips				
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Stephanie Trapp	X			
Tracy Nothnagel	X			
Daniel Rafail				
Heather Bunce	X			

1.Do you approve revised course proposal ARTS 229?

A.Approve 8/14 ( 57%)

B.Nay 0/14 ( 0%)

C.Abstain 0/14 ( 0%)

No Answer 6/14 ( 43%)

A B C

-----

Rafeeq McGiveron				
Ian Leighton	X			
Mark Kelland	X			
Michael Pemberton	X			
Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips	X			
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Stephanie Trapp	X			
Tracy Nothnagel	X			
Zachary Foster				
Daniel Rafail	X			
Heather Bunce	X			

1.Do you Approve revised course proposal ARTS 173?

A.Approve 8/14 ( 57%)

B.Nay 0/14 ( 0%)

C.Abstain 0/14 ( 0%)

No Answer 6/14 ( 43%)

A B C

-----

Rafeeq McGiveron				
Ian Leighton	X			
Mark Kelland	X			
Michael Pemberton	X			
Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips	X			
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Stephanie Trapp	X			
Tracy Nothnagel	X			
Zachary Foster				
Daniel Rafail	X			
Heather Bunce	X			

1.Do you approve the revised course proposal TECH 102?

A.approve 8/13 ( 62%)

B.nay 0/13 ( 0%)

C.abstain 0/13 ( 0%)

No Answer 5/13 ( 38%)

A B C

-----

Rafeeq McGiveron				
Ian Leighton	X			
Mark Kelland	X			
Michael Pemberton	X			
Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips	X			
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Stephanie Trapp	X			
Tracy Nothnagel	X			
Daniel Rafail	X			
Heather Bunce	X			

1.Do you approve the revised course proposal THEA 114?

A.approve 7/13 ( 54%)

B.nay 0/13 ( 0%)

C.abstain 0/13 ( 0%)

No Answer 6/13 ( 46%)

A B C

-----

Rafeeq McGiveron				
Ian Leighton	X			
Mark Kelland	X			
Michael Pemberton	X			
Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips	X			
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Stephanie Trapp	X			
Tracy Nothnagel				
Daniel Rafail	X			
Heather Bunce	X			

1.Do you approve revised course proposals CHDV 220?

A.Approve 6/11 ( 55%)

B.Nay 0/11 ( 0%)

C.Abstain 0/11 ( 0%)

No Answer 5/11 ( 45%)

A B C

-----

Rafeeq McGiveron				
Mark Kelland		X		
Michael Pemberton		X		
Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips		X		
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Tracy Nothnagel		X		
Daniel Rafail		X		
Heather Bunce		X		

1.Do you approve revised course proposals CHDV 284?

A.approve 6/11 ( 55%)

B.nay 0/11 ( 0%)

C.abstain 0/11 ( 0%)

No Answer 5/11 ( 45%)

A B C

-----

Rafeeq McGiveron				
Mark Kelland		X		
Michael Pemberton		X		
Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips		X		
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Tracy Nothnagel		X		
Daniel Rafail		X		
Heather Bunce		X		

1.Do you approve revised course proposals COMM 130?

A.approve 6/11 ( 55%)

B.nay 0/11 ( 0%)

C.abstain 0/11 ( 0%)

No Answer 5/11 ( 45%)

A B C

-----

Rafeeq McGiveron				
Mark Kelland		X		
Michael Pemberton		X		
Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips		X		
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Tracy Nothnagel		X		
Daniel Rafail		X		
Heather Bunce		X		

1.Do you approve the revised course proposal DANC 201?

A.approve 5/11 ( 45%)

B.nay 0/11 ( 0%)

C.abstain 0/11 ( 0%)

No Answer 6/11 ( 55%)

A B C

-----

Rafeeq McGiveron				
Mark Kelland		X		
Michael Pemberton		X		
Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips		X		
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Tracy Nothnagel		X		
Daniel Rafail				
Heather Bunce		X		



1. Do you approve revised course proposals DCTM 102?

A. approve 5/11 ( 45%)

B. nay 0/11 ( 0%)

C. abstain 0/11 ( 0%)

No Answer 6/11 ( 55%)

A B C

-----

Rafeeq McGiveron				
Mark Kelland		X		
Michael Pemberton		X		
Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips		X		
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Tracy Nothnagel		X		
Daniel Rafail				
Heather Bunce		X		

1. Do you approve revised course proposal HIST 240?

A. approve 4/11 ( 36%)

B. nay 1/11 ( 9%)

C. abstain 0/11 ( 0%)

No Answer 6/11 ( 55%)

A B C

-----

Rafeeq McGiveron				
Mark Kelland			X	
Michael Pemberton		X		
Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips		X		
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Tracy Nothnagel		X		
Daniel Rafail				
Heather Bunce		X		

1. Do you approve the revised course proposal HIST 250?

A. approve 6/11 ( 55%)

B. nay 0/11 ( 0%)

C. abstain 0/11 ( 0%)

No Answer 5/11 ( 45%)

A B C

-----

Rafeeq McGiveron				
Mark Kelland		X		
Michael Pemberton		X		
Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips		X		
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Tracy Nothnagel		X		
Daniel Rafail		X		
Heather Bunce		X		

1. Do you approve the revised course proposal HIST 295?

A. approve 6/11 ( 55%)

B. nay 0/11 ( 0%)

C. abstain 0/11 ( 0%)

No Answer 5/11 ( 45%)

A B C

-----

Rafeeq McGiveron				
Mark Kelland		X		
Michael Pemberton		X		
Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips		X		
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Tracy Nothnagel		X		
Daniel Rafail		X		
Heather Bunce		X		

1.Do you approve the revised course proposals MASG 235?

A.approve 5/11 ( 45%)

B.nay 0/11 ( 0%)

C.abstain 0/11 ( 0%)

No Answer 6/11 ( 55%)

A B C

-----

Rafeeq McGiveron				
Mark Kelland		X		
Michael Pemberton		X		
Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips		X		
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Tracy Nothnagel		X		
Daniel Rafail				
Heather Bunce		X		

1.Do you approve the revised course proposal PHOT 212?

A.approve 6/11 ( 55%)

B.nay 0/11 ( 0%)

C.abstain 0/11 ( 0%)

No Answer 5/11 ( 45%)

A B C

-----

Rafeeq McGiveron				
Mark Kelland		X		
Michael Pemberton		X		
Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips		X		
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Tracy Nothnagel		X		
Daniel Rafail		X		
Heather Bunce		X		

1.motion to discontinue Georgraphy AA beginning Fall 2022?

A.approve 3/9 ( 33%)

B.nay 0/9 ( 0%)

C.abstain 0/9 ( 0%)

No Answer 6/9 ( 67%)

A B C

-----

Rafeeq McGiveron				
Mark Kelland		X		
Michael Pemberton		X		
Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips				
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Tracy Nothnagel		X		

1.Motion to approve the Georgraphy AS?

A.approve 4/9 ( 44%)

B.nay 0/9 ( 0%)

C.abstain 0/9 ( 0%)

No Answer 5/9 ( 56%)

A B C

-----

Rafeeq McGiveron				
Mark Kelland		X		
Michael Pemberton		X		
Mary Laatsch				
Mieko Philips		X		
Laurie Kinne				
Kelly Ellis				
Betsy Raleigh				
Tracy Nothnagel		X		